
Town of Surfside 

SUSTAINABILITY & RESILIENCY COMMITTEE 
MEETING 

AGENDA 
April 17, 2019 – 6:30 p.m. 

Chief Terrill Williamson Police Training Room 
9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor, Surfside, FL  33154 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call

2. Approval of Meeting Minutes: January 16, 2019

3. Abbot Avenue Drainage

4. Dune Height Graphs – James Hickey, CGA

5. Public Comments (3-minute time limit per speaker)

6. Adjournment

THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC.  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990, ALL 
PERSONS THAT ARE DISABLED; WHO NEED SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING BECAUSE 
OF THAT DISABILITY SHOULD CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863 EXT. 226 NO LATER THAN 
FOUR DAYS PRIOR TO SUCH PROCEEDING.   

AGENDA ITEMS MAY BE VIEWED AT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK, TOWN OF SURFSIDE TOWN HALL, 9293 HARDING 
AVENUE.  ANYONE WISHING TO OBTAIN A COPY OF ANY AGENDA ITEM SHOULD CONTACT THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-
861-4863.  A COMPLETE AGENDA PACKET IS ALSO AVAILABLE ON THE TOWN WEBSITE AT www.townofsurfsidefl.gov.

TWO OR MORE MEMBERS OF TOWN COMMISSION OR OTHER TOWN BOARDS MAY ATTEND AND PARTICIPATE AT THIS 
MEETING. 

THESE MEETINGS MAY BE CONDUCTED BY MEANS OF OR IN CONJUNCTION WITH COMMUNICATIONS MEDIA 
TECHNOLOGY, SPECIFICALLY, A TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL.  THE LOCATION 9293 HARDING AVENUE, SURFSIDE, 
FL  33154, WHICH IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC, SHALL SERVE AS AN ACCESS POINT FOR SUCH COMMUNICATION.

http://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/
http://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/


Town of Surfside 

SUSTAINABILITY & RESILIENCY COMMITTEE 
MINUTES 

January 16, 2019 – 6:30 p.m. 
Chief Terrill Williamson Police Training Room 

9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor, Surfside, FL  33154 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call

The meeting was called to order at 6:32 p.m. 

The following were present: Bertha Goldenberg 
Deborah Cimadevilla 
Clara Diaz-Leal 
Andrea Travani 

Also present:  Daniel Dietch, Mayor, Town Commission Liaison 
Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 
James Hickey, Town Planner 
Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
Duncan Tavares, Asst. Town Manager 
Elora Riera, Deputy Town Clerk 
Sandra Lee, Calvin, Giordano and Associates, Inc. 

2. Approval of Meeting Minutes: December 18, 2018
Committee Member Goldenberg made a motion to approve the meeting minutes as
written. The motion was seconded by Committee Member Diaz-Leal and all voted in
favor.

3. Election of Officers
Committee Member Travani commented that he would be willing to serve as the
Chair.

Committee Member Cimadevilla made a motion to nominate Andrea Travani as
Chair. The motion was seconded by Committee Member Diaz-Leal and all voted in
favor.

Committee Member Diaz-Leal made a motion to nominate herself as the Vice Chair.
The motion was seconded by Committee Member Cimadevilla and all voted in favor.

Nirit of 9032 Dickens Avenue asked about the role of the Vice Chair. Town Attorney
Arango explained the process for public speakers and explained the role of the Vice
Chair.

2



 
 

Minutes 
Sustainability & Resiliency Committee 

January 16, 2019 
 

  

2 
  

 

4. List of Environmental Resolutions and Ordinances – Guillermo Olmedillo, 
Town Manager 
Town Manager Olmedillo provided the Committee with a list of environmental 
resolutions and ordinances that are already in place with the Town. He answered 
questions from the Committee.  
 
Committee Member Goldenberg commented that Miami-Dade County revised their 
landscape ordinance in 2009 and no longer uses the term “city scape” and now uses 
the term “Florida friendly” and suggested that perhaps the Town should revise their 
ordinance as well. She also mentioned rain sensors and moisture sensors and 
questioned how the Committee would go about discussing these items.  
 
Town Manager Olmedillo explained how the Committee works and that they report 
to the Town Commission unlike the prior Subcommittee that reported to the Planning 
and Zoning Board. 
 
Mayor Dietch arrived at 6:43 p.m. 
 

5. Beach and Dune Report Presentation – Sandra Lee, AICP CEP, LEED AP 
BD+C, CFM, Director Environmental, Calvin Giordano and Associates 
Assistant Town Manager Tavares introduced the item to the Committee. 
 
Sandra Lee of Calvin Giordano and Associates provided a Beach and Dune Report 
PowerPoint presentation. She answered questions from the Committee. 
 
Committee Member Diaz-Leal requested to see a list of ocean front buildings that 
have not complied with the revised lighting requirements. 
 
The Committee would like to see a list of each of the existing trash receptacles in 
Town and who is in charge of each. 
 
Discussion ensued regarding the beach and dune report and how to begin the 
process of creating a beach and dune management plan. Town Manager Olmedillo 
stated that Ms. Wheaton will be available at the next meeting to present the Miami 
Beach plan that is in place. 
 
The Committee discussed the different recommendations that were outlined in the 
report and would like to address the following items in the beach and dune 
management plan: 
 
- Partner with a company who has a specific know how in dealing with the control 

of light pollution to work with the Town 
- Recommendation to have signage regarding the beach at the ocean front condos 

and hotels 
- Program to constantly remove all of the invasive vegetation 
- Thorough professional cleaning of the vegetation and then search for alternatives 

of yearly maintenance of invasive species 
- Revise title to read “Control Feral Animals” 



 
 

Minutes 
Sustainability & Resiliency Committee 

January 16, 2019 
 

  

3 
  

 

 
Mayor Dietch suggested the following topics: sand quality, solid waste, ropes and 
posts, permitting, survey and ownership. 
 
The Committee would like to discuss the dune management height at their next 
meeting. 
 

6. Committee Priorities from the Town Commission 
Mayor Dietch introduced the item and explained the priorities from the Town 
Commission.  Mayor Dietch stated that one of them is the Dune and Beach 
Management Plan, the second one is the past, present and future of all the 
sustainability initiatives in order to tell the story.  The third item is the Abbott Avenue 
drainage. 
 
Assistant Town Manager Tavares commented that staff has earmarked the March 
meeting for the Abbott Avenue drainage report. 
 
Chair Travani stated that they should work on identifying areas and one of the ones 
that is a big challenge for the Town is sea level rise.  He spoke about the possibility 
of receiving information on how much water the soil in Town absorbs. 
 
Board Member Cimadevilla encouraged all members to review the CGA report that 
was presented during the last Commission meeting regarding the Abbott Avenue 
drainage.  
 

7. Public Comments  
There were no public comments.  
 

8. Adjournment 
Vice Chair Diaz-Leal moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:42 p.m. Committee Member 
Goldenberg seconded the motion and all voted in favor. 

 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted: 
 
   Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2019 

            
 
 
Attest: 
 

 
 _______________________ 
Elora Riera, CMC 
Deputy Town Clerk 



MEMORANDUM ITEM NO

To:

From:

Date:

Subject:

Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor and

Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager

December 11, 2018

Abbott Avenue Drainage improvements

the Town Commission

The Town of Surfslde Is located on a low-lying barrier island between Biscayne Bay and
the Atlantic Ocean and is susceptible to flooding due to tides, high water table, low lying
grounds.

Drainage improvements were completed by the Town in 2013 under a FEMA grant to
address water quality issues prior to discharge to the Bay. While the project did provide
quantity/conveyance/storage improvements incidental to the quality improvements, that
was not the primary focus of that project.

Over the past few years the Town has received numerous complaints of water standing
in the Abbott Avenue roadway during common rain events. In response to these
complaints, the Town commissioned Calvin, Giordano and Associates, Inc. ("CGA") to
perform a drainage study and prepare a report to identify the likely causes and
recommended steps to mitigate or eliminate the standing water.

CGA has completed the study and has provided its report (Attachment "A" - Section Five
of the Report), which concludes that the desired level of service, that will keep the streets
dry at all times, for all drainage basins within the Town, cannot be met, but includes
mitigating recommendations.

The options presented are:

Potion 1,

a) Replace and upsize the existing conveyance pipes and storm inlets at 91^
Street/Abbott Avenue intersection.

/ January 8, 2019

3 - ABBOT AVENUE DRAINAGE



b) Replace and upsize the existing conveyance pipes and storm inlets at 92"^
Street/Abbott Avenue intersection.

c) Provide a Pump Station (2,250 GPM) at the intersection of Abbott Avenue and

92"^ Street discharging into Indian Creek by a 12" diameter force main. The
new 12" drainage FM shall be constructed in place of existing abandoned 8"

WM along 92"^ Street.
d) Provide 24" diameter conveyance pipe along Abbott Avenue between 91^

Street and the new proposed pump station.

e) Provide additional curb inlets along Abbott Avenue between 90^ Street and
92"d street.

f) The construction constraints for these improvements would be existing

underground FPL/AT&T facilities along Abbott Avenue and existing Electric
Poles behind back of curb. Relocation of FPL poles and underground FPL and

AT&T facilities might be needed for these proposed improvements.

Estimated cost including design, permitting and construction is $982,000.

Option 2.

a) Implementation of all improvements of Option 1.

b) Provide three new pressurized drainage wells and a new pump station (10,500
GPM) at the west end of 92"^ Street.

c) As an alternative option, the existing Pump Station at 92nd Street can be

replaced with the new proposed pump station and the new pressurized
drainage wells.

Estimated cost including design, permitting and construction is $1,720,000.

Option 3.

a) Implementation of all improvements of Options 1 and 2.

b) Provide 48" conveyance Trunk line along 91^ Street.
c) This option will require extensive utility reconstruction/relocation and complete

roadway restoration to construct the proposed 48" drainage pipe.

Estimated cost including design, permitting and construction is $4,971,000.



Any of these options may be financed by one or more of the following:

1. Borrow for the project.
2. Use Stormwater reserves for the project.
3. Levy a special assessment on the properties that benefit from the Improvement.
4. Use property tax revenues to fund the project.

From the consultant's report we can conclude that the fiscally prudent way to engage In
these Improvements Is to start with Option 1, and evaluate the performance of these
Improvements, then consider the additional suggested Improvements.

Town Administration Is recommending to engage CGA to provide design and permitting

services to facilitate the recommended Improvements In Option 1, and budget funds to

construct the Improvements In the upcoming fiscal year's budget.

Reviewed by RS/GO Prepared by CK



Attachment "A"

SECTION FIVE

STORMWATER MODELING - PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS

5.1 FLOOD ROUTING FOR PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS

After evaluation of the existing conditions and ICPR mode) of the Town's master drainage system, CGA
analyzed various alternatives and ICPR models to develop recommendations to help alleviate the
deficiencies in the drainage system of Abbott Avenue.

The following general considerations were the basis to develop the recommendations:

a) The improvements need to be permittablc \vith all regulatory agencies and be in general
compliance with current design criteria set-up for acceptable stormwater practices in
SFWMD and DRER.

b) The improvements need to provide a reliable upgrade and upsizing of the system to alleviate
flood conditions.

c) The improvements need to be cost effective.
d) The improvements should not negatively impact adjacent properties.
e) The improvements need to be maintainable by the operating entity or the Town's Public

Works Department.
f) The proposed improvements need to be feasible and achievable.

5.2 PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS

Various measures and solutions were researched to improve the existing flood protection level of service.
The most appropriate solutions were incoiporated into alternative ICPR models for proposed conditions.
Please refer to Appendix D, Appendix E, and Appendix F for ICPR Models for Propos^ Improvements.
Based on the model results, CGA offers the following improvements to be implemented for the Abbott
Avenue drainage system and Surftide master drainage system:

Option 1:

a) Replace and upsize the existing conveyance pipes and storm inlets at 91" street /Abbott
Avenue intersection.

b) Replace and upsize the existing conveyance pipes and storm inlets at 92nd street /Abbott
Avenue intersection,

c) Provide a Pump Station (2,250 GPM) at the intersection of Abbott Avenue and 92" Street
discharging into Indian Creek by a 12" diameter force main. The new 12" drainage FM shall
be constructed in place of existing abandoned 8" WM along 92"* Street.

d) Provide 24" diameter conveyance pipe along Abbott Avenue between 91" street and the new
proposed pump station.

e) Provide additional curb inlets along Abbott Avenue between 90" Street and 92*^ Street.
f) The construction constraints for these improvements would be existing underground

FPL/AT&T facilities along Abbott Avenue and existing Electric Poles behind back of curb.
Relocation of FPL poles and underground FPL and AT&T facilities might be needed for
these proposed improvements.

. QMn. Oomliao $ AMotbW. toe.
iciai*C4>'

Page 15 Abbott Avenue Drainage Study



Option 2:

a) Implementation of all improvements of Option 1.
b) Provide three new pressurized drainage wells and a new pump station (10,500 GPM) at the

west end of 92"^ Street.

c) As an alternate option, the existing Pump Station at 92nd Street can be replaced with the
new proposed pump station and the new pressurized drainage wells.

Option 3:

d) Implementation of all improvements of Option 1 and Option 2.
e) Provide 48" conveyance Trunk line along 91" Street.
f) This option will require extensive utility reconstruction/relocation and complete roadway

restoration to construct the proposed 48" drainage pipe.

The above described improvements will significantly improve the existing level of service for high intensity
short-duration storm events. However, due to the deficiencies of the overall master drainage system
including insufficient number of pump stations and drainage wells, inadequate size of storm drains,
inadequate number of storm inlets, the required level of service for all drainage basins will never be met.
The preliminary construction cost estimate for these options is as follows:

Option 1 $982,000
Option 2 $1,720,000
Option 3 $4,971,0(X)

. Catvin. Oiowfano $ Awocfatw. be.

Page 16 Abbott Avenue Drainage Study



AB
BO

TT
 A

VE
N

U
E 

DR
AI

N
AG

E 
ST

U
DY

TO
W

N
 O

F 
SU

RF
SI

DE
, F

LO
RI

DA



Ca
lv

in
,G

io
rd

an
o,

an
d

As
so

ci
at

es
,I

nc
.(

CG
A)

ha
sp

er
fo

rm
ed

a
dr

ai
na

ge
st

ud
y

to
ev

al
ua

te
an

d
as

se
ss

th
e

ex
ist

in
g

dr
ai

na
ge

co
nd

iti
on

s
al

on
g

Ab
bo

tt
Av

en
ue

fr
om

90
th

St
re

et
to

96
th

St
re

et
an

d
to

of
fe

r
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
fo

r
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
to

re
so

lv
e

iss
ue

s
w

ith
re

po
rt

ed
po

nd
in

g
an

d
se

tt
in

g
w

at
er

.T
hi

s
re

po
rt

de
sc

rib
es

re
la

te
d

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

di
sc

ov
er

ed
du

rin
g

sit
e

re
co

nn
ai

ss
an

ce
an

d
pr

oj
ec

t
re

se
ar

ch
an

d
pr

ov
id

es
op

tio
ns

,b
as

ed
on

co
m

pu
te

r
m

od
el

in
g,

w
hi

ch
al

le
vi

at
e

th
e

flo
od

in
g.O
BJ

EC
TI

VE
 O

F 
TH

E 
ST

U
DY



M
AG

N
IT

U
DE

 O
F 

FL
O

O
D

Fl
oo

di
ng

w
ith

an
un

sp
ec

ifi
ed

el
ev

at
io

n
an

d
du

ra
tio

n
ha

s
be

en
oc

cu
rr

in
g

in
th

e
su

bj
ec

ts
ite

an
d

th
e

ad
ja

ce
nt

ne
ig

hb
or

ho
od

s.
Re

ce
nt

flo
od

co
m

pl
ai

nt
s

an
d

sit
e

ob
se

rv
at

io
ns

su
gg

es
t

th
at

th
e

su
bj

ec
t

co
rr

id
or

ex
pe

rie
nc

es
ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y

1
fo

ot
or

hi
gh

er
flo

od
w

at
er

s
du

rin
g

fr
eq

ue
nt

sh
or

t-
du

ra
tio

n,
hi

gh
-in

te
ns

ity
(±

1
in

ch
/h

ou
r)

ra
in

fa
ll

ev
en

ts
.



BA
SI

N
 C

HA
RA

CT
ER

IS
TI

CS
•

Th
e 

To
w

n 
of

 S
ur

fs
id

e 
is 

ve
ry

 lo
w

-ly
in

g 
ar

ea
 a

nd
 th

e 
ex

ist
in

g 
ro

ad
w

ay
  e

le
va

tio
ns

 ra
ng

e 
fr

om
 2

.8
0 

fe
et

 N
GV

D 
to

 5
.5

0 
fe

et
 N

GV
D 

on
 a

ve
ra

ge
.

•
Th

e 
av

er
ag

e 
w

et
 se

as
on

 g
ro

un
d 

w
at

er
 e

le
va

tio
n 

is 
1.

60
 fe

et
 N

GV
D.

 T
he

re
 a

re
 n

ot
 

su
ffi

ci
en

t n
um

be
r o

f s
to

rm
 in

le
ts

 o
r c

at
ch

 b
as

in
s t

o 
ca

pt
ur

e 
st

or
m

w
at

er
 ru

no
ff.

 

•
Th

e 
st

or
m

w
at

er
 c

on
ve

ya
nc

e 
sy

st
em

 is
 in

su
ffi

ci
en

t a
nd

 c
an

’t 
ca

rr
y 

th
e 

st
or

m
w

at
er

 ru
no

ff 
ef

fic
ie

nt
ly

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

ex
ist

in
g 

pi
pe

 n
et

w
or

k 
an

d 
ou

tfa
lls

.

•
Th

e 
ex

ist
in

g 
pi

pe
 si

ze
s r

an
ge

 fr
om

 1
0”

 d
ia

m
et

er
 to

 3
6”

 d
ia

m
et

er
. A

ll 
th

e 
pi

pe
 n

et
w

or
ks

 
ar

e 
re

st
ric

te
d 

by
 p

hy
sic

al
 w

ei
rs

 (E
le

va
tio

n 
2 

fe
et

 N
GV

D)
 a

t t
he

 o
ut

fa
ll 

lo
ca

tio
ns

, w
hi

ch
 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
m

an
da

te
d 

by
 p

er
m

it 
fo

r t
he

 p
ur

po
se

 o
f m

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
 th

e 
w

at
er

 q
ua

lit
y 

re
gu

la
to

ry
 re

qu
ire

m
en

t. 



Se
di

m
en

t, 
sil

t, 
sa

nd
 d

eb
ris

 fa
lls

 
he

re
 a

s i
t i

s h
ea

vi
er

 th
an

 w
at

er

Dr
ai

na
ge

 w
at

er
 fl

ow
s 

in
to

 th
e 

st
ru

ct
ur

e

Cl
ea

ne
r w

at
er

 fl
ow

s 
ou

t t
o 

w
el

ls 
or

 b
ay

Al
th

ou
gh

 th
is 

sy
st

em
 p

ro
te

ct
s t

he
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t
by

 re
m

ov
in

g 
a 

po
rt

io
n 

of
 th

e 
po

llu
ta

nt
s p

rio
r t

o 
di

sc
ha

rg
e,

 it
 a

lso
 im

pe
de

s d
ra

in
ag

e 
w

at
er

 fl
ow

of
f s

tr
ee

ts
 a

nd
 to

 it
s f

in
al

 d
es

tin
at

io
n

El
ev

at
io

n 
+2

.0
 N

GV
D-

W
at

er
 

m
us

t r
ea

ch
 th

is 
m

in
 

el
ev

at
io

n 
to

 b
e 

co
nv

ey
ed

 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
sy

st
em

PE
RM

IT
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 W
EI

RS
 A

N
D 

BA
FF

LE
S 

AN
D 

W
HY



BA
SI

N
 C

HA
RA

CT
ER

IS
TI

CS
 (C

O
N

T.
)

•
Th

e 
To

w
n 

re
ce

nt
ly

 c
on

st
ru

ct
ed

 th
re

e 
pu

m
p 

st
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 n
in

e 
dr

ai
na

ge
 w

el
ls 

to
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
w

at
er

 q
ua

lit
y 

of
 th

e 
re

ce
iv

in
g 

w
at

er
s (

by
 d

isc
ha

rg
in

g 
th

e 
dr

ai
na

ge
 w

at
er

 in
to

 w
el

ls 
ra

th
er

 th
an

 B
ay

). 

•
Pr

oj
ec

t w
as

 c
om

pl
et

el
y 

fu
nd

ed
 b

y 
FD

EP
 w

ith
 th

ei
r g

oa
l b

ei
ng

 re
du

ct
io

n 
of

 p
ol

lu
ta

nt
s a

nd
 

no
t s

to
rm

w
at

er
 c

on
ve

ya
nc

e.
  P

ro
je

ct
 w

as
 c

on
fin

ed
 to

 B
ay

 D
r.

•
Ab

bo
tt

 A
ve

nu
e 

is 
lo

ca
te

d 
al

on
g 

th
e 

ea
st

 si
de

 o
f t

he
 To

w
n,

 a
t t

he
 h

yd
ra

ul
ic

al
ly

 m
os

t 
re

m
ot

e 
po

in
t o

f  
th

e 
dr

ai
na

ge
 b

as
in

 fr
om

 th
e 

ou
tfa

ll 
di

sc
ha

rg
e 

lo
ca

tio
n.

 It
 is

 
ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y 

2,
00

0 
fe

et
 a

w
ay

 fr
om

 e
xi

st
in

g 
pu

m
p 

st
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 o
ut

fa
lls

. 



1.
Ab

bo
tt

 A
ve

nu
e 

is,
 h

yd
ra

ul
ic

al
ly,

 th
e 

m
os

t 
re

m
ot

e 
lo

ca
tio

n 
fr

om
 o

ut
fa

lls
 

2.
Fl

at
 ro

ad
w

ay
 p

ro
fil

e 
an

d 
lo

w
 g

ra
de

s
3.

N
at

ur
al

ly
 h

ig
h 

gr
ou

nd
 w

at
er

 e
le

va
tio

n 
4.

In
su

ffi
ci

en
t s

ize
 o

f e
xi

st
in

g 
co

nv
ey

an
ce

 
pi

pe

5.
In

ad
eq

ua
te

 n
um

be
r o

f e
xi

st
in

g 
ca

tc
h 

ba
sin

s o
r s

to
rm

 in
le

ts
6.

Pr
es

en
ce

 o
f p

er
m

it-
m

an
da

te
d 

w
at

er
 

qu
al

ity
 w

ei
rs

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
co

nt
ro

l s
tr

uc
tu

re
s 

7.
Ca

pa
ci

ty
 o

f t
he

 m
as

te
r d

ra
in

ag
e 

sy
st

em

91
ST

 S
TR

EE
T 

AT
 A

BB
OT

T 
AV

E 
IN

TE
RS

EC
TI

O
N

, O
CT

O
BE

R 
3,

 2
01

6
(E

ST
IM

AT
ED

 3
.0

 IN
CH

ES
 O

F 
RA

IN
)

AB
BO

TT
 A

VE
 A

T 
91

ST
 S

TR
EE

T, 
O

CT
O

BE
R 

3,
 2

01
6

(E
ST

IM
AT

ED
 3

.0
 IN

CH
ES

 O
F 

RA
IN

 )

SU
M

M
AR

Y 
O

F 
CA

U
SE

S 
O

F 
FL

O
O

DI
N

G



Th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ar

e 
th

e 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 le

ve
l o

f s
er

vi
ce

: 
1.

Fl
oo

d 
el

ev
at

io
n 

or
 st

or
m

 st
ag

e 
re

su
lti

ng
 fr

om
 5

-y
ea

r d
es

ig
n 

st
or

m
 e

ve
nt

s s
ha

ll 
no

t e
nc

ro
ac

h 
up

 to
 

th
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 c
ro

w
n 

el
ev

at
io

n.
 

2.
Ro

ad
w

ay
 sp

re
ad

 re
su

lti
ng

 fr
om

 4
 in

ch
/h

ou
r i

nt
en

sit
y 

st
or

m
 sh

al
l n

ot
 e

nc
ro

ac
h 

m
or

e 
th

an
 h

al
f o

f t
he

 
tr

av
el

 la
ne

 w
id

th
. 

3.
Hy

dr
au

lic
 g

ra
de

 li
ne

 re
su

lti
ng

 fr
om

 3
-y

ea
r 1

-h
ou

r d
es

ig
n 

st
or

m
 sh

al
l n

ot
 e

xc
ee

d 
th

e 
st

or
m

 in
le

t g
ra

te
 

el
ev

at
io

n.
 

AB
BO

TT
 A

VE
, J

U
N

E 
7,

 2
01

7
(E

ST
IM

AT
ED

 1
.5

 IN
CH

ES
 O

F 
RA

IN
)

AB
BO

TT
 A

VE
, J

U
LY

 2
3,

 2
01

8
(E

ST
IM

AT
ED

 1
.0

 IN
CH

ES
 O

F 
RA

IN
)

LE
VE

L 
O

F 
SE

RV
IC

E 
(L

O
S)

 F
O

R 
RO

AD
W

AY









Ev
er

y 
dr

ai
na

ge
 sy

st
em

 h
as

 3
 p

ar
ts

:
Co

lle
ct

io
n

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

Di
sc

ha
rg

e

Th
es

e 
3 

pa
rt

s w
or

k 
lik

e 
lin

ks
 in

 a
 c

ha
in

, a
nd

 w
ill

 o
nl

y 
op

er
at

e 
to

 a
 le

ve
l o

f s
er

vi
ce

 a
s g

oo
d 

as
 th

e 
w

ea
ke

st
 li

nk
 in

 
th

e 
ch

ai
n.

Co
lle

ct
io

n:
Th

is 
lin

k 
de

te
rm

in
es

 h
ow

 th
e 

st
or

m
 w

at
er

 g
et

s i
nt

o 
th

e 
pi

pe
s a

nd
 c

on
sis

ts
 o

f r
oa

d 
slo

pe
 a

nd
 e

le
va

tio
n,

 c
ur

b 
an

d 
gu

tt
er

 la
yo

ut
 a

nd
 d

es
ig

n 
an

d 
dr

ai
na

ge
 in

le
ts

 a
nd

 c
at

ch
 b

as
in

s.

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

:
Th

is 
lin

k 
de

te
rm

in
es

 h
ow

 th
e 

st
or

m
 w

at
er

 is
 tr

an
sm

itt
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

s t
o 

its
 fi

na
l d

es
tin

at
io

n 
an

d 
it 

co
ns

ist
s 

of
 th

e 
dr

ai
na

ge
 p

ip
es

, s
tr

uc
tu

re
s,

 w
ei

rs
, b

af
fle

s a
nd

 p
um

p 
st

at
io

ns
.

D
is

ch
ar

ge
:

Th
is 

lin
k 

de
te

rm
in

es
 h

ow
 a

nd
 w

er
e 

th
e 

st
or

m
w

at
er

 e
nd

s u
p 

an
d 

co
ns

ist
s o

f d
ra

in
ag

e 
w

el
ls,

 p
um

p 
st

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 

Ba
y 

ou
tfa

ll 
di

sc
ha

rg
e 

pi
pe

s.
 Im

pr
ov

in
g 

on
e 

lin
k 

w
hi

le
 ig

no
rin

g 
th

e 
ot

he
rs

 m
ay

 o
nl

y 
ha

ve
 a

 m
ar

gi
na

l i
m

pa
ct

 o
n 

th
e 

To
w

n’
s L

ev
el

 o
f S

er
vi

ce
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t.

W
HA

T 
IS

 R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 F

O
R 

PR
O

PE
R 

DR
AI

N
AG

E



Co
lle

ct
io

n

Tr
an

sm
iss

io
n

Di
sc

ha
rg

e

St
or

m
w

at
er

 D
ra

in
ag

e
Su

rf
ac

e 
ru

no
ff 

en
te

rs
 th

e 
un

de
rg

ro
un

d 
st

or
m

 d
ra

in
 sy

st
em

 a
nd

 fl
ow

s e
ith

er
 to

 
a 

dr
ai

na
ge

 w
el

l o
r i

nt
o 

th
e 

ba
y.



D
is

ch
ar

ge



•
Th

e 
st

ud
y 

re
ve

al
s t

ha
t, 

re
ga

rd
le

ss
 o

f t
he

 p
ro

po
se

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
, c

om
pl

et
e 

le
ve

l o
f s

er
vi

ce
 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

is 
no

t f
ea

sib
le

, a
nd

 th
e 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
de

fic
ie

nc
ie

s c
an

’t 
be

 c
om

pl
et

el
y 

el
im

in
at

ed
. 

•
Th

e 
st

ud
y 

al
so

 re
ve

al
s 

th
at

 n
ot

ic
ea

bl
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 in
 le

ve
l o

f s
er

vi
ce

 m
ay

 b
e 

ac
hi

ev
ed

 b
y 

im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

an
y 

on
e 

or
 a

 c
om

bi
na

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

:

1.
in

cr
ea

sin
g 

co
nv

ey
an

ce
 p

ip
e 

siz
es

 (T
ra

ns
m

iss
io

n)
, 

2.
in

cr
ea

sin
g 

th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f s
to

rm
 in

le
ts

 (C
ol

le
ct

io
n)

, 

3.
in

cr
ea

sin
g 

th
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 p
ro

fil
e 

slo
pe

 (C
ol

le
ct

io
n)

, 

4.
ad

di
ng

 a
 p

um
p 

st
at

io
n 

at
 9

2n
d 

St
re

et
 a

nd
 A

bb
ot

t A
ve

nu
e 

in
te

rs
ec

tio
n 

di
sc

ha
rg

in
g 

in
to

 th
e 

In
di

an
 

Cr
ee

k 
(D

isc
ha

rg
e)

,

5.
ad

di
ng

 a
 p

um
p 

st
at

io
n 

an
d 

3 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 d
ra

in
ag

e 
w

el
ls 

at
 th

e 
w

es
t e

nd
 o

f 9
2n

d 
St

re
et

, o
r 

re
pl

ac
in

g 
th

e 
ex

ist
in

g 
pu

m
p 

st
at

io
n 

of
 9

2n
d 

St
re

et
 w

ith
 a

 n
ew

-h
ig

he
r c

ap
ac

ity
 p

um
p 

St
at

io
n 

an
d 

dr
ai

na
ge

 w
el

ls 
(T

ra
ns

m
iss

io
n 

an
d 

Di
sc

ha
rg

e)
.

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS



a)
Pr

ov
id

e 
ad

di
tio

na
l c

ur
b 

in
le

ts
 a

lo
ng

 A
bb

ot
t A

ve
nu

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
90

st
 S

tr
ee

t a
nd

 9
2n

d 
St

re
et

 
(C

ol
le

ct
io

n)
.

b)
Re

pl
ac

e 
an

d 
up

siz
e 

th
e 

ex
ist

in
g 

co
nv

ey
an

ce
 p

ip
es

 a
nd

 st
or

m
 in

le
ts

 a
t 9

1s
t s

tr
ee

t /
Ab

bo
tt

 
Av

en
ue

 in
te

rs
ec

tio
n 

(C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

&
 T

ra
ns

m
iss

io
n)

.

c)
Re

pl
ac

e 
an

d 
up

siz
e 

th
e 

ex
ist

in
g 

co
nv

ey
an

ce
 p

ip
es

 a
nd

 st
or

m
 in

le
ts

 a
t 9

2n
d 

st
re

et
 /A

bb
ot

t 
Av

en
ue

 in
te

rs
ec

tio
n 

(C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

&
 T

ra
ns

m
iss

io
n)

.

d)
Pr

ov
id

e 
24

” 
di

am
et

er
 c

on
ve

ya
nc

e 
pi

pe
 a

lo
ng

 A
bb

ot
t A

ve
nu

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
91

st
 st

re
et

 a
nd

 th
e 

ne
w

 p
ro

po
se

d 
pu

m
p 

st
at

io
n 

(T
ra

ns
m

iss
io

n)
.

e)
Pr

ov
id

e 
a 

Pu
m

p 
St

at
io

n 
(2

,2
50

 G
PM

) a
t t

he
 in

te
rs

ec
tio

n 
of

 A
bb

ot
t A

ve
nu

e 
an

d 
92

st
 S

tr
ee

t  
di

sc
ha

rg
in

g 
in

to
 In

di
an

 C
re

ek
 b

y 
a 

12
” 

di
am

et
er

 fo
rc

e 
m

ai
n 

(D
isc

ha
rg

e)
. 

f)
Th

e 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
co

ns
tr

ai
nt

s f
or

 th
es

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

ex
ist

in
g 

un
de

rg
ro

un
d 

FP
L/

AT
&

T 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

al
on

g 
Ab

bo
tt

 A
ve

nu
e 

an
d 

ex
ist

in
g 

El
ec

tr
ic

 P
ol

es
 b

eh
in

d 
ba

ck
 o

f c
ur

b.
 

Re
lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 F
PL

 p
ol

es
 a

nd
 u

nd
er

gr
ou

nd
 F

PL
 a

nd
 A

T&
T 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
m

ig
ht

 b
e 

ne
ed

ed
 fo

r t
he

se
 

pr
op

os
ed

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

. 

O
PT

IO
N

 1
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

:



EX
IS

TI
N

G
 U

TI
LI

TY
 C

O
N

ST
RA

IN
TS



AB
BO

TT
 A

VE
N

U
E 

AT
 9

2N
D 

ST
RE

ET
 (L

O
O

KI
N

G 
N

O
RT

H)

AB
BO

TT
 A

VE
 A

T 
92

N
D 

ST
RE

ET
 (L

O
O

KI
N

G 
SO

U
TH

)
EX

IS
TI

N
G 

GA
S 

M
AI

N
, W

AT
ER

 M
AI

N
, 

FP
L 

AN
D 

AT
&

T 
DU

CT
 B

AN
KS

 A
LO

N
G 

AB
BO

TT
 A

VE

FP
L 

PO
LE

S 
BE

HI
N

D 
BA

CK
 O

F 
CU

RB

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 U

TI
LI

TY
 C

O
N

ST
RA

IN
TS



O
PT

IO
N

 2
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

:
a)

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 a
ll 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 o
f O

pt
io

n 
1.

 
b)

Pr
ov

id
e 

th
re

e 
ne

w
 p

re
ss

ur
ize

d 
dr

ai
na

ge
 w

el
ls 

an
d 

a 
ne

w
 p

um
p 

st
at

io
n 

(1
0,

50
0 

GP
M

) a
t 

th
e 

w
es

t e
nd

 o
f 9

2n
d 

St
re

et
 (D

isc
ha

rg
e)

. 
c)

As
 a

n 
al

te
rn

at
e 

op
tio

n,
 th

e 
ex

ist
in

g 
Pu

m
p 

St
at

io
n 

at
 9

2n
d 

St
re

et
 c

an
 b

e 
re

pl
ac

ed
 w

ith
 

th
e 

ne
w

 p
ro

po
se

d 
pu

m
p 

st
at

io
n 

an
d 

th
e 

ne
w

 p
re

ss
ur

ize
d 

dr
ai

na
ge

 w
el

ls 
(D

isc
ha

rg
e)

.

O
PT

IO
N

 3
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

:
d)

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 a
ll 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 o
f O

pt
io

n 
1 

an
d 

O
pt

io
n 

2.
 

e)
Pr

ov
id

e 
48

” 
co

nv
ey

an
ce

 T
ru

nk
 li

ne
 a

lo
ng

 9
1s

t S
tr

ee
t (

Tr
an

sm
iss

io
n)

.
f)

Th
is 

op
tio

n 
w

ill
 re

qu
ire

 e
xt

en
siv

e 
ut

ili
ty

 re
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n/
re

lo
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

co
m

pl
et

e 
ro

ad
w

ay
 re

st
or

at
io

n 
to

 c
on

st
ru

ct
 th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 4

8”
 d

ra
in

ag
e 

pi
pe

.

CO
ST

 E
ST

IM
AT

E 
FO

R 
O

PT
IO

N
S:

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

an
d 

de
sig

n 
co

st
 fo

r o
pt

io
n 

1
$9

82
,0

00
*

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

an
d 

de
sig

n 
co

st
 fo

r o
pt

io
n 

2 
$1

,7
20

,0
00

*
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
an

d 
de

sig
n 

co
st

 fo
r o

pt
io

n 
3

$4
,9

71
,0

00
*

*S
ub

je
ct

 to
 c

os
t f

lu
ct

ua
tio

ns
 d

ue
 to

 ti
m

in
g 

of
 R

FP
/B

id
di

ng
 a

nd
 c

ur
re

nt
 m

ar
ke

t c
on

di
tio

ns
.



O
PT

IO
N

 #
1



O
PT

IO
N

 #
2



O
PT

IO
N

 #
3



Ar
ea

s 
of

 
Co

nc
er

n/
 

Su
b-

Ba
si

n

Ex
is

tin
g 

Fl
oo

di
ng

Co
nd

iti
on

s

In
ch

es
 o

f 
Fl

oo
di

ng
O

pt
io

n 
1

In
ch

es
 o

f 
Fl

oo
di

ng
O

pt
io

n 
2

In
ch

es
 o

f 
Fl

oo
di

ng
O

pt
io

n 
3

Ab
bo

tt
 A

ve
 

(B
as

in
 3

)
10

.6
8”

 to
 

16
.0

8”
9.

84
” 

to
 

15
.6

0”
5.

16
” 

to
 

12
.0

0”
3.

48
” 

to
 

9.
60

”
Ab

bo
tt

 A
ve

 
(B

as
in

 4
)

11
.8

8”
 to

 
17

.2
8”

 
11

.0
4”

 to
 

16
.8

0”
 

8.
40

” 
to

 
13

.2
0”

 
5.

52
” 

to
 

10
.8

0”

Re
su

lta
nt

 R
oa

d 
Fl

oo
di

ng
 D

ep
th

 a
bo

ve
 E

dg
e 

of
 P

av
em

en
t (

5 
Ye

ar
 F

re
qu

en
cy

 S
to

rm
**

) 

**
Th

e 
ra

in
fa

ll 
de

pt
hs

 o
f 5

-y
ea

r/
1-

ho
ur

 a
nd

 5
-y

ea
r/

24
-h

ou
r s

to
rm

 e
ve

nt
s a

re
 3

.2
0 

in
ch

es
 a

nd
 6

.5
0 

in
ch

es
 re

sp
ec

tiv
el

y.



Ar
ea

s 
of

 
Co

nc
er

n/
 S

ub
-

Ba
si

n

Ex
is

tin
g 

Fl
oo

di
ng

Co
nd

iti
on

s

In
ch

es
 o

f 
Fl

oo
di

ng
O

pt
io

n 
1

In
ch

es
 o

f 
Fl

oo
di

ng
O

pt
io

n 
2

In
ch

es
 o

f 
Fl

oo
di

ng
O

pt
io

n 
3

Ab
bo

tt
 A

ve
 

(B
as

in
 3

)
0.

00
” 

to
 

5.
28

”
0.

00
” 

to
 

4.
80

”
0.

00
” 

to
 

1.
20

”
0.

00
” 

to
 

0.
00

”
Ab

bo
tt

 A
ve

 
(B

as
in

 4
)

1.
08

” 
to

 
6.

48
” 

0.
24

” 
to

 
6.

00
” 

0.
00

” 
to

 
2.

40
” 

0.
00

” 
to

 
0.

00
”

**
Th

e 
ra

in
fa

ll 
de

pt
hs

 o
f 5

-y
ea

r/
1-

ho
ur

 a
nd

 5
-y

ea
r/

24
-h

ou
r s

to
rm

 e
ve

nt
s a

re
 

3.
20

 in
ch

es
 a

nd
 6

.5
0 

in
ch

es
 re

sp
ec

tiv
el

y.

Re
su

lta
nt

 R
oa

d 
Fl

oo
di

ng
 D

ep
th

 a
bo

ve
 R

oa
d 

Cr
ow

n 
(5

 Y
ea

r F
re

qu
en

cy
 S

to
rm

**
) 







It
is

re
co

m
m

en
de

d
th

at
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
be

co
ns

tr
uc

te
d

as
pr

es
en

te
d

in
th

is
an

al
ys

is
w

ith
an

em
ph

as
is

on
pr

ac
tic

al
im

pr
ov

em
en

t,
no

t
in

an
at

te
m

pt
to

m
ee

t
th

e
fu

ll
le

ve
lo

fs
er

vi
ce

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

.

O
pt

io
n

1
w

ill
pr

ov
id

e
a

m
ec

ha
ni

sm
to

re
m

ov
e

st
or

m
w

at
er

fr
om

Ab
bo

tt
Av

e
w

ith
so

m
e

re
du

ct
io

n
of

pe
ak

st
ag

es
.H

ow
ev

er
,i

t
do

es
no

t
pr

ov
id

e
fu

ll
le

ve
lo

fs
er

vi
ce

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

.
Th

e
IC

PR
m

od
el

in
di

ca
te

s
th

at
th

e
pe

ak
st

ag
es

re
su

lti
ng

fr
om

5-
ye

ar
/1

-h
ou

r
an

d
5-

ye
ar

/2
4-

ho
ur

st
or

m
ev

en
ts

re
ac

h
th

e
ro

ad
cr

ow
n

el
ev

at
io

n
al

on
g

Ab
bo

tt
Av

e.

RE
CO

M
M

EN
DA

TI
O

N
S



O
pt

io
n

2
sh

ou
ld

be
vi

ew
ed

as
a

ne
ce

ss
ar

y
pa

rt
of

re
du

ci
ng

flo
od

st
ag

es
an

d
is

re
co

m
m

en
de

d
by

th
is

dr
ai

na
ge

st
ud

y.
Pi

pe
s

or
pi

pe
re

pl
ac

em
en

t
siz

es
w

ou
ld

be
su

bj
ec

tt
o

fu
rt

he
rd

es
ig

n
an

al
ys

is
an

d
pr

ac
tic

al
m

at
te

rs
lik

e
ex

ist
in

g
ut

ili
ty

co
nf

lic
ts

.
Th

e
IC

PR
m

od
el

in
di

ca
te

s
th

at
th

e
pe

ak
st

ag
es

re
su

lti
ng

fr
om

5-
ye

ar
/1

-h
ou

r
st

or
m

ar
e

be
lo

w
th

e
ro

ad
cr

ow
n

el
ev

at
io

n.
Ho

w
ev

er
,t

he
pe

ak
st

ag
es

re
su

lti
ng

fr
om

5-
ye

ar
/2

4-
ho

ur
st

or
m

ev
en

ts
re

ac
h

th
e

ro
ad

cr
ow

n
el

ev
at

io
n

al
on

g
Ab

bo
tt

Av
e.

Du
e

to
th

e
m

ag
ni

tu
de

of
sit

e
di

st
ur

ba
nc

e
an

d
to

ta
lr

ec
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
re

qu
ire

m
en

t
of

ro
ad

w
ay

s,
dr

ai
na

ge
an

d
ex

ist
in

g
ut

ili
tie

s,
O

pt
io

n
3

is
no

t
re

co
m

m
en

de
d

by
th

is
st

ud
y.

Ho
w

ev
er

,
it

ca
n

be
co

ns
id

er
ed

if
th

e
To

w
n

de
sir

es
to

m
ak

e
in

cr
em

en
ta

l
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
to

its
m

as
te

r
dr

ai
na

ge
sy

st
em

ov
er

tim
e

w
ith

th
e

ul
tim

at
e

go
al

of
ev

en
tu

al
ly

m
ee

tin
g

th
e

le
ve

lo
fs

er
vi

ce
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
at

so
m

e
po

in
ti

n
th

e
fu

tu
re

.

RE
CO

M
M

EN
DA

TI
O

N
S 

(C
O

N
T.

)











LOT 1

LO
T 

2
LO

T 
3

LO
T 

4
LO

T 
5

LO
T 

6
LO

T 
7

LO
T 

8
LO

T 
9

LO
T 

10
LO

T 
13

LO
T 

14
LO

T 
15

LO
T 

16
LO

T 
17

LO
T 

18
LO

T 
19

LO
T 

20
LO

T 
21

LO
T 

12

LO
T 

9
LO

T 
8

LO
T 

7
LO

T 
6

LO
T 

5
LO

T 
4

LO
T 

3
LO

T 
2

LO
T 

1

LO
T 

9
LO

T 
8

LO
T 

7
LO

T 
6

LO
T 

5
LO

T 
4

LO
T 

3
LO

T 
2

LO
T 

1

BL
O

CK
 1

SE
CO

N
D 

AM
EN

DE
D 

PL
AT

 O
F 

N
O

RM
AN

DY
 B

EA
CH

P.
B.

 1
6,

 P
G.

 4
4,

 M
.D

.C
.R

.

88TH STREET

89TH STREET
89TH STREET

90TH STREET 90TH STREET

87TH TERRACE

CO
LL

IN
S 

AV
EN

U
E

CO
LL

IN
S 

AV
EN

U
E

BL
O

CK
 4

SE
CO

N
D 

AM
EN

DE
D 

PL
AT

 O
F 

N
O

RM
AN

DY
 B

EA
CH

P.
B.

 1
6,

 P
G.

 4
4,

 M
.D

.C
.R

.

BL
O

CK
 1

-A

SE
CO

N
D 

AM
EN

DE
D 

PL
AT

 O
F 

N
O

RM
AN

DY
 B

EA
CH

P.
B.

 1
6,

 P
G.

 4
4,

 M
.D

.C
.R

.

BL
O

CK
 1

AL
TO

S 
DE

L 
M

AR
 N

O
. 4

P.
B.

 1
0,

 P
G.

 6
3,

 M
.D

.C
.R

.

LO
T 

A
AL

TO
S 

DE
L 

M
AR

 N
O

. 4

P.
B.

 1
0,

 P
G.

 6
3,

 M
.D

.C
.R

.

BL
O

CK
 2

AL
TO

S 
DE

L 
M

AR
 N

O
. 4

P.
B.

 1
0,

 P
G.

 6
3,

 M
.D

.C
.R

.

CO
LL

IN
S 

AV
EN

U
E

CO
LL

IN
S 

AV
EN

U
E

LO
T 

A92ND STREET

91ST ST.

92ND ST.

4 - Dune Height Graphs

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMPLAIN TOWERS SOUTH CONDO FOLIO: 14-2235-025-0001

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFHOUSE CONDO FOLIO: 14-2235-022-0001

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASRR SUZER 8955 LLC FOLIO: 14-2235-005-0020

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIRAGE CONDO FOLIO: 14-2235-030-0001

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMINI BEACH CONDO FOLIO: 14-2235-035-0001

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMPLAIN TOWERS  NORTH CONDO FOLIO: 14-2235-024-0001

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMPLAIN TOWERS EAST CONDO FOLIO: 14-2235-029-0001

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLARA SURFSIDE CONDO FOLIO: 14-2235-037-0001

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' PUBLIC R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARISLE ON THE OCEAN CONDO FOLIO: 14-2235-043-0001

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCREST BY THE SEA  CO-OP APARTMENTS, INC. FOLIO: 14-2235-021-0001

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SURF CLUB APARTMENTS, INC. FOLIO: 14-2235-001-0020

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAWAY VILLAS CONDO FOLIO: 14-2235-015-0001

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC HOTEL PROPERTY LLC FOLIO: 14-2235-001-0010

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN OF SURFSIDE FOLIO: 14-2235-006-2980

AutoCAD SHX Text
BULKHEAD LINE-P.B. 105,   PG. 62, M.D.C.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BULKHEAD LINE-P.B. 105, PG. 62, M.D.C.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BULKHEAD LINE-P.B. 105, PG. 62, M.D.C.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL LINE (ECL)  -  P.B. 105, PG. 62, M.D.C.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL LINE (ECL)-P.B. 105,    PG. 62, M.D.C.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COASTAL CONSTRUCTION CONTROL LINE (CCCL)-P.B. 74, PG. 25, M.D.C.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COASTAL CONSTRUCTION CONTROL LINE (CCCL)-P.B. 74, PG. 25, M.D.C.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COASTAL CONSTRUCTION CONTROL LINE (CCCL)-P.B. 74, PG. 25, M.D.C.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN OF SURFSIDE FOLIO: 14-2235-005-4180

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN OF SURFSIDE FOLIO: 14-2235-005-4170

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN OF SURFSIDE SOUTH LIMITS



LO
T 

9
LO

T 
8

LO
T 

7
LO

T 
6

LO
T 

5
LO

T 
4

LO
T 

3
LO

T 
2

LO
T 

1

LO
T 

10
LO

T 
11

LO
T 

12

BL
O

CK
 2

AL
TO

S 
DE

L 
M

AR
 N

O
. 5

P.
B.

 8
, P

G.
 9

2,
 M

.D
.C

.R
.

LO
T 

9
LO

T 
8

LO
T 

7
LO

T 
6

LO
T 

5
LO

T 
4

LO
T 

3
LO

T 
2

LO
T 

1

LO
T 

10
LO

T 
11

LO
T 

12

LO
T 

9
LO

T 
8

LO
T 

7
LO

T 
6

LO
T 

5
LO

T 
4

LO
T 

3
LO

T 
2

LO
T 

1

LO
T 

10
LO

T 
11

LO
T 

12

LO
T 

9
LO

T 
8

LO
T 

7
LO

T 
6

LO
T 

5
LO

T 
4

LO
T 

3
LO

T 
2

LO
T 

1

LO
T 

10
LO

T 
11

LO
T 

12

BL
O

CK
 2

AL
TO

S 
DE

L 
M

AR
 N

O
. 5

P.
B.

 8
, P

G.
 1

06
, M

.D
.C

.R
.

BL
O

CK
 1

AL
TO

S 
DE

L 
M

AR
 N

O
. 5

P.
B.

 8
, P

G.
 1

06
, M

.D
.C

.R
.

LO
T 

   
1A

CO
LL

IN
S 

AV
EN

U
E

CO
LL

IN
S 

AV
EN

U
E

CO
LL

IN
S 

AV
EN

U
E

93RD ST.

CO
LL

IN
S 

AV
EN

U
E

94TH STREET
94TH STREET

95TH ST.
95TH STREET

96TH STREET

LO
T 

1A

BL
O

CK
 2

AL
TO

S 
DE

L 
M

AR
 N

O
. 5

P.
B.

 8
, P

G.
 1

06
, M

.D
.C

.R
.

LO
T 

A
AL

TO
S 

DE
L

M
AR

 N
O

. 5
P.

B.
 8

, P
G.

 9
2,

M
.D

.C
.R

.

LOT A

LO
T 

1,
 B

LO
CK

 1
SU

RF
SI

DE
 C

EN
TE

R
P.

B.
 7

0,
 P

G.
 3

1,
 M

.D
.C

.R
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHATEAU OCEAN CONDO FOLIO: 14-2235-049-0001

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARBELLA CONDO FOLIO: 14-2235-027-0001

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGENT PALACE CONDO FOLIO: 14-2235-019-0001

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE WAVERLY AT  SURFSIDE BEACH CONDO FOLIO: 14-2235-044-0001

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUR WINDS CONDO FOLIO: 14-2235-016-0001

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEASIDE TERRACE CONDO FOLIO: 14-2235-026-0001

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANATEE CONDO FOLIO: 14-2235-017-0001

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN OF SURFSIDE FOLIO: 14-2235-006-2980

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN OF SURFSIDE FOLIO: 14-2235-006-0100

AutoCAD SHX Text
AZURE CONDO FOLIO: 14-2235-046-0001

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEACH HOUSE HOTEL LLC FOLIO: 14-2235-007-0020

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE WAVES CONDO FOLIO: 14-2235-028-0001

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIAGGIA OCEAN CONDO FOLIO: 14-2235-045-0001

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN OF SURFSIDE FOLIO: 14-2235-007-2630

AutoCAD SHX Text
OCEAN SEVEN CONDO FOLIO: 14-2235-048-0001

AutoCAD SHX Text
9500 OCEANS CONDO FOLIO: 14-2235-010-0001

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLIMAR CONDO FOLIO: 14-2235-042-0001

AutoCAD SHX Text
BULKHEAD LINE-P.B. 105,  PG. 62, M.D.C.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL LINE (ECL)-P.B.105,    PG. 62, M.D.C.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL LINE (ECL)-P.B.  105, PG. 62, M.D.C.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BULKHEAD LINE-P.B. 105, PG. 62, M.D.C.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COASTAL CONSTRUCTION CONTROL LINE (CCCL)-P.B. 74, PG. 25, M.D.C.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COASTAL CONSTRUCTION CONTROL LINE (CCCL)-P.B. 74, PG. 25, M.D.C.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BULKHEAD LINE-P.B. 105, PG. 62, M.D.C.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BULKHEAD LINE-P.B. 105, PG. 62, M.D.C.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COASTAL CONSTRUCTION CONTROL LINE (CCCL)-P.B. 74, PG. 25, M.D.C.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN OF SURFSIDE FOLIO:  14-2235-006-2990

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN OF SURFSIDE FOLIO:  14-2235-006-2690

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN OF SURFSIDE FOLIO:  14-2235-008-0010

AutoCAD SHX Text
      TOWN OF SURFSIDE FOLIO: 14-2235-007-2640

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN OF SURFSIDE NORTH LIMITS


	ADP360F.tmp
	ABBOTT AVENUE �DRAINAGE STUDY
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	Slide Number 23
	Slide Number 24
	Slide Number 25
	Slide Number 26
	Slide Number 27
	Slide Number 28
	Slide Number 29
	Slide Number 30
	Slide Number 31
	Slide Number 32

	18-9942-V-BM-Surfside Ocean Front-4X36-S.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	4X36-S


	18-9942-V-BM-Surfside Ocean Front-24X36-N.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	24X36-N



